

# CAMILA PAES RIBEIRO DE SOUZA

## BRAZILIAN PORTUGUESE TRANSLATOR

ENG<>PTBR

SPECIALIZED IN EDUCATION, PEDAGOGY, LINGUISTICS AND GENERAL TEXTS.

## ABOUT ME

I am a dedicated translator with a passion for languages and reading. I am flexible, deadline-driven, and committed to delivering professional translations. In addition to my college experience in the field of translation, I have also volunteered as a subtitler for organizations such as TED and Coursera.

## SERVICES OFFERED

Translation, editing, proofreading and localization.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Volunteer translator - ENG > PTBR

Ted Talks | May 2023 - Jun 2023

- TED: Enxergando a História- 9 min (in review)
- TED: Momentos que param o coração - 9 min (in review)

### English Teacher - Education

IPA Language School | Jan 2022 - Jun 2023

- Lesson planning, assessing students' progress,

### Translation Internship - University of Brasilia EN>PTBR

|Fev 2021 - Jun 2021

- Colaborative translation of a terminology book - EN>PTBR (over 10.000 words)

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

### Estácio University

Pedagogical Complementation in English Teaching | Fev 2022 -Jun 2023

- The course focused on preparing students to become English teachers, while also enhancing their language proficiency and knowledge in education and pedagogy.

### University of Brasilia

Translator Bachelor's degree ENG<>PTBR| Aug 2016 - Dec 2021

- The course focused on developing linguistic skills and translation expertise through comprehensive coursework in translation theory, practical exercises and cultural studies.



 email: [translatorcamilap@gmail.com](mailto:translatorcamilap@gmail.com)

 Brasília - Brazil


 +55 61983188371

 [Proz](#)

 [@translatorcamilapaes](#)

 [Skype](#)

## LANGUAGES

 English > Brazilian Portuguese

## SOFTWARES


Trados Studio 


Wordfast 

SmartCat 

Subtitle Edit 

## DAILY PRODUCTIVITY

 2.500 words/day

 25 minutes/day